Tony Wasmund

From: Charles L Hofacre,

Sent: ugust 10, 2010 8:43 PM
To: wrightcountyegg.com
Subject: RE: sel. strain

Hi Tony,

O.K. just keep in mind these folks know nothing about chickens, they may act like they do but all they know is what they
read in articles. You may need to help educate many of them why we do certain things for example, we molt for
significant economic reasons and we stopped molting cost us??? Dollars but we did it because we feel that is the right
thing to do once we realized we had SE....after we made the change to a lab that we feit was better....

Try to sleep well.

Chuck

From:wrightcountyegg.com [mailtowrightcountyegg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 9:37 PM

To: Charles L Hofacre
Subject: Re: sel. strain

That's all I have if I get more will email you.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: Charles L. Hofacre
Date: Wed, 11 Aug 2010 01:26:15 +0000
To: Tony Wasmun wrightcountyegg.com>
Subject: RE: sel. strain

Hi Tony,

1 don’t recognize any of the names of the folks that were on the to part of the e-mail. Do you have a full listing of
them? | will try to find out more about this type of SE.

Take care,

Chuck

From: Tony Wasmund [mailto:_@wrightcountyegg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 7:44 PM

To: Charles L Hofacre
Subject: sel. strain

Jegx01.0004 This is the name he gave me.
1 don’t know what it means.

Tony Wasmund
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